February 27, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Reckley, Branch Chief
Rulemaking, Guidance and Advanced Reactor Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

FROM: Ram Subbaratnam, Project Manager /RA/
Rulemaking, Guidance and Advanced Reactor Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2008, PUBLIC MEETING -
SEISMIC SITE RESPONSE ANALYSIS - WORKSHOP ON SEISMIC
INTERIM STAFF GUIDANCE AND HIGH FREQUENCY SPECTRA FOR
DESIGN CERTIFICATION AND COMBINED OPERATIG LICENSE
APPLICANTS.

On February 13, 2008, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a Category 2
public meeting/workshop at the NRC Headquarters in Rockville, Maryland to disseminate and
solicit information from the industry experts on the subject of Seismic Site Response Analysis.
The objective of the meeting was also to resolve open issues and disposition the Interim Staff
Guidance (COL/DC-1SG-001, see http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/isg/col-dc-isg-
1.pdf) on the subject. The industry vendors and subject experts presented material that covered
a number of topics on seismic site response spectra and computer applications used in these
analyses (see meeting agenda, ML080380235). A partial list of attendees is attached.

Handouts that were provided to the participants in the workshop are included in this meeting
summary. As agreed, the staff, after compiling all the comments that were discussed during
meeting, a revision to the previously issued interim staff guidance (issued in September 2007)
on the proposed seismic review guidance for Combined License applicants will be forthcoming.

Enclosures:
As stated
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SEISMIC SITE RESPONSE ANALYSIS

February 13, 2008
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